
From:  Stephanie Luckett <stephanie.luckett@lacity.org>

Sent time:  06/16/2020 11:04:08 AM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Info online

Hi Mindy,

I hope all is well. Please see the email below and advise.

Thanks,
--

Stephanie Luckett
Systems Analyst
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 825
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1447

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Information Technology Agency Webservices <ita.webservices@lacity.org>
Date: Tue, Jun 16, 2020 at 11:01 AM
Subject: Fwd: Info online
To: Stephanie Luckett <stephanie.luckett@lacity.org>
Cc: Balmore Botero <balmore.botero@lacity.org>

Hello Stephanie,

Will you please remove this email address from the site.
Best,

Gaidzag Shahbazian
itawebservices 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Mon, Jun 15, 2020 at 9:59 PM
Subject: Info online
To: <ita.webservices@lacity.org>
Hi I wasn't aware when sending an email that my info would be up on the website there was no warning. I don't understand why this comes up if you search my name. I now feel uncomfortable seeing that my email address is on the site and the email I sent is up. I would 
like for this to be taken down. Thank you.
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Public%20Comments/Comments%20on%20Deir/20200603%201347%20N.%20Palomino%20Planned%20Towers%20by%20Capital%
20Records.pdf

-- 
ITA Web Services
ita.webservices@lacity.org
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